28th February 1634,

Dr, Wishart,
dchoel of lpiaultuﬂ,
Cambridge .

Dear Wisharh,

Ky impressien 1s that you have all my
material en the 1% peint, but I will have a ssarch
and ses 1f anything eof lllely valus omn bs turnsd
out. Te get the variance ratle frem m is, hewever,
net very time cemsuming.

It would 'probably have basn better Af
you had written te me sarlier abeut the preefs eof
peint eennected with the Analysis eof Variance, that
is as soen as you found that thers was any peint
nesded for your lecture courss of which yeu lack the
proef, minos the preef based on erthegenal lidear
forms 1s imopmparably simpler than any ethsr whish
has besn ppepesied in every ocase that I have yet
examined, It was, in fadh, im my epinien & grave
mistake, and ene which Wilks will net be alew te
recognise, te give him the impressien that there was
any statistiocal credit te be gained by ths re-discussion
of the very simple cases dealt dt:t_l in his paper,



In your ewn papsr te the Statistioal Seclesty what
perhape gave the strongsst impression of man invertsd
perspactive was that the latin squars and randemised
box were speken of as applicaticons of the analydia

of variance arising in practles, instsad ef beling
sxperimsntal arrangements sspeolally designad fer
that methed ef analysis, and never used in practice
until the theerry ef the analysis had besn setablished,

Yours s inoerely,



